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No.Ft.48-3440/2016(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department

From: Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

T The Regional Officer,
Integrated Regional Office,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh-171001.
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Dated Shimla-1, the 12 2

Subject: Diversion of 3.9654 hectare (Instead of 5.5334 hectare) of forest land in
favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road Khal Tiba (KMs.
0/00 to 7/00) within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt.
Bilaspur, Himachal Pradesh.

Sir,

Kindly refer REC (Regional Empower Committee) meeting held on 11"
May, 2021 at Regional Office Dehradun wherein various aspect of the subject cited proposal
were discussed and State Government were directed to revise the width of the proposed
alignment according to the existing norms of MPGSY for hill roads and to furnish revise

proposal accordingly after reducing the width of the road as 6 meter.

2 In this regard, it is submitted that user agency has revised proposal
accordingly as per observations raised in the aforesaid REC meeting. Width of the proposed
road alignment has been changed according to the existing norms of PMGSY for hill roads
and the area has accordingly been reduced. Now, only 3.9654 hectare (instead of 5.5334 ha)
has been proposed for diversion. The revised proposal as submitted by user agency is
enclosed herewith for favour of your kind information and further necessary action.

Yours faithfully,
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Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1.  CCEF Bilaspur.

2. DFO Bilaspur.
3 Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Bilaspur., Distt. Bilaspur, Himachal Pradesh.

“AddLPr.CCF (FCA)
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